Gabriel, Jason

From: Gabriel, Jason

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 6:12 AM

To: Curry, Lenny

Cc: Mousa, Sam; Weinstein, Michael; Stewart, Kerri; Oliver, Marsha
Subject: Re: City of Jax vs Keane & PFPF

Got it Mayor. We will proceed accordingly after today's shade meeting and briefing with Council.
Sam, we will coordinate some times with you and Mike later today to discuss.

And, Good morning!

-Jason G.

Sent from my iPad

> 0On Apr 21, 2016, at 6:03 AM, Curry, Lenny <LCurry@coj.net> wrote:

>

>Sam

>

> Thank you. And Good morning also.

> LB Curry

>

> Sent from my iPad

>

>>0n Apr 21, 2016, at 5:59 AM, Mousa, Sam <SMousa@coj.net> wrote:
>>

>> Good morning, Mayor. We will proceed as directed.

>>

>> Jason, please initiate this action and plan on getting together with me and Mike to work out the pension reduction
details, notifications, etc.

>>

>> Thanks.

>>

>>Sam

>>

>> From: Curry, Lenny

>> Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 5:52 AM

>>To: Mousa, Sam; Weinstein, Michael

>> Cc: Stewart, Kerri; Gabriel, Jason

>> Subject: City of Jax vs Keane & PFPF

>>

>> Sam/Mike

>>

>> Per discussions w/ Jason and his most recent legal opinion/summary on Keane, City of Jax, PFPF, please coordinate
efforts to handle this matter immediately. STOP the unauthorized SSVRP plan pay-outs and it its place issue GEPP
equivalent equitable retirement benefit.



>>
>> Doing so will alleviate the need for us to pursue litigation. Jason, by copy of this email, | am asking you to dismiss the
case.

>>

>> We must brief City Council on this matter ASAP.

>>

>> Thx

>>

>> LB Curry

>>

>> Sent from my iPad



